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Sonja Lister

From: Lakshmi Nair <Lakshmi.Nair@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 1 August 2022 18:06
To: Sonja Lister
Cc: Paul May; Zheng Qian
Subject: RE: EBA EB2 & EB3R In Principal Approval

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Sonja 
 
I can confirm that EBA Team and Healthy Waters have been in regular discussion through the design phase for the 
stormwater requirements to support EB2 and EB3 stages. Healthy Waters are generally in agreement on the design 
principle and are hopeful that any minor difference on the finer details of the new assets including water quality 
devices can be resolved through the Stormwater Management Plan process. 
 
 
 
Ngā mihi   
 
Lakshmi Nair | Senior Specialist 
Healthy Waters | Infrastructure and Environmental Services  
Mobile 021 835 487 | Fax 09 624 4737 
Level 17, 135 Albert Street, Auckland 1010 
Visit our website: www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz  

 
 

From: Sonja Lister <Sonja.Lister@easternbusway.nz>  
Sent: Friday, 29 July 2022 1:23 pm 
To: Lakshmi Nair <Lakshmi.Nair@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz> 
Cc: Paul May <Paul.May@easternbusway.nz>; Zheng Qian <Zheng.Qian@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz> 
Subject: EBA EB2 & EB3R In Principal Approval 
Importance: High 
 
Kia ora Lakshmi,  
  
We are seeking to lodge EB2 and EB3R applications shortly with Council and if possible, it would be helpful to obtain 
an email confirmation that EBA and AC Healthy Waters have been in regular discussions regarding the stormwater 
treatment and design for EB2 and EB3R and that subject to reviewing the completed applications for water quality 
and establishment of a stormwater management plan, that Healthy Waters in principle approves/agrees with the 
stormwater approach being undertaken?  
  
Would this please be possible to confirm or advise?  
  
Thank you 
  
  
Ngā mihi nui and best wishes, 
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Sonja Lister 
Alliance Planning Lead 
021 964 104 
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CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are 
not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email 
message in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any 
viruses or similar carried with our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in 
this email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council. 


